

112 State Street
4th Floor
Montpelier, VT 05620-2701
TEL: 802-828-2358



TTY/TDD (VT: 800-253-0191)
FAX: 802-828-3351
E-mail: puc.clerk@vermont.gov
Internet: www.puc.vermont.gov

**State of Vermont
Public Utility Commission**

MEMORANDUM

To: Village of Hyde Park Electric Department
From: Rowan Cornell-Brown, Solar Net-Metering Program Manager *RCB*
Re: Tariff Incorporating Commission's Biennial Update to Net-Metering Program
Date: January 28, 2022

On November 12, 2020, the Vermont Public Utility Commission ("Commission") issued an order in case number 20-0097-INV regarding the Commission's biennial update of the net-metering program.

Order paragraph 13 requires that "The Vermont electric distribution utilities shall file proposed tariffs to implement this Order by November 27, 2020."¹

After a review of the Commission's records, it does not appear that the Commission has received an updated proposed tariff from the Village of Hyde Park Electric Department.

Please file a proposed tariff implementing the Commission's biennial update by no later than February 11, 2022. This tariff should be filed as a new tariff case in ePUC.

¹ In re: *Biennial Update of the Net-Metering Program*, Case No. 20-0097-INV, Order of 11/12/2020, at 43.

PUC Case No. 20-0097-INV - SERVICE LIST

Olivia Andersen
Renewable Energy Vermont
P.O. Box 1036
Montpelier, VT 05601
Olivia@revermont.org

(for Renewable Energy
Vermont)

Carolyn Browne Anderson, Esq.
Green Mountain Power Corporation
2152 Post Road
Rutland, VT 05702
carolyn.anderson@greenmountainpower.com

(for Green Mountain
Power Corporation)

Reginald Beliveau, Jr.
Swanton Village, Inc. Electric Department
P.O. Box 279
120 First Street
Swanton, VT 05488
rbeliveau@swanton.net

(for Swanton Village,
Inc. Electric Department)

Meredith Birkett
Village of Johnson Water & Light Department
P.O. Box 603
Johnson, VT 05656
vojmanager@townofjohnson.com

(for Village of Johnson
Water & Light
Department)

T. Alex Bravakis
2 Spring Street
Montpelier, VT 05602
alex@novusenergydev.com

(for Novus Energy
Development)

Victoria J. Brown, Esq.
Vermont Electric Cooperative, Inc.
42 Wescom Road
Johnson, VT 05656
vbrown@vermontelectric.coop

(for Vermont Electric
Cooperative Inc.)

Ellen Burt
Town of Stowe Electric Department
P.O.Box 190
Stowe, VT 05672
eburt@stoweelectric.com

(for Town of Stowe
Electric Department)

David G. Carpenter
Green Lantern Development, LLC
PO Box 658
Waterbury, VT 05676
davidc@greenlanterndevelopment.com

(for Green Lantern
Development LLC)

William Coster
Vermont Agency of Natural Resources
1 National Life Drive
Davis 2
Montpelier, VT 05620
billy.coster@vermont.gov

(for Vermont Agency of
Natural Resources)

Crystal L Currier
Vermont Public Power Supply Authority
PO Box 126
Waterbury Center, VT 05677
ccurrier@vppsa.com

(for Barton Village Inc.
Electric Department)

William F. Ellis
McNeil, Leddy & Sheahan
271 South Union Street
Burlington, VT 05401
wellis@mcneilvt.com

(for City of Burlington
Electric Department)

Jonathan Elwell
Village of Enosburg Falls Water & Light
42 Village Drive
Enosburg Falls, VT 05450
jelwell@enosburg.net

(for Village of Enosburg
Falls Water & Light
Department Inc.)

Elijah D Emerson, Esq.
Primmer Piper Eggleston & Cramer PC
PO Box 1309
Montpelier, VT 05601
eemerson@primmer.com

(for Village of Johnson
Water & Light
Department) (for Town
of Hardwick Electric
Department) (for Town
of Northfield Electric
Department) (for Village
of Enosburg Falls Water
& Light Department
Inc.)

Steven R Farman
Vermont Public Power Supply Authority
5195 Waterbury-Stowe rd
Waterbury Center, VT 05766
sfarman@vppsa.com

(for Vermont Public
Power Supply Authority)

Karen Field
Town of Hardwick Electric Department
PO Box 516
Hardwick, VT 05843
kfield@hardwickelectric.com

(for Town of Hardwick
Electric Department)

James Gibbons
City of Burlington Electric Department
585 Pine Street
Burlington, VT 05401
jgibbons@burlingtonelectric.com

(for City of Burlington
Electric Department)

Bill Humphrey
Village of Lyndonville Electric Department
P.O. Box 167
20 Park Avenue
Lyndonville, VT 05851
bhumphrey@lyndonvilleelectric.com

(for Village of
Lyndonville Electric
Department)

Penny Jones
Village of Morrisville Water & Light Department
857 Elmore Street
Morrisville, VT 05661
pjones@mwlvt.com

(for Village of
Morrisville Water &
Light Department)

Michael Lazorchak
Town of Stowe Electric Department
PO Box 190
Stowe, VT 05672
mlazorchak@stoweelectric.com

(for Town of Stowe
Electric Department)

Mari McClure
Green Mountain Power Corporation
163 Acorn Lane
Colchester, VT 05446
ceo@greenmountainpower.com

(for Green Mountain
Power Corporation)

Joseph McKearin
Green Mountain Power Corporation
2152 Post Road
Rutland, VT 05701
Joseph.McKearin@greenmountainpower.com

(for Green Mountain
Power Corporation)

Ralph Meima
Green Lantern Group
PO Box 658
Waterbury, VT 05676
ralphm@greenlanterndevelopment.com

(for Green Lantern
Development LLC)

James Moore
Solar Communities, Inc. dba SunCommon
442 US Route 2
Waterbury, VT 05676
james@suncommon.com

(for SunCommon)

Pamela Moore
Village of Jacksonville Electric Company
P.O. Box 169
Jacksonville, VT 05342
sfarman@live.com

(for Village of
Jacksonville Electric
Company)

John Morley
Village of Orleans Electric Department
Municipal Building
One Memorial Square
Orleans, VT 05860
jmorley@villageoforleansvt.org

(for Village of Orleans
Electric Department)

David Mullett
allEarth Renewables
94 Harvest Lane
Williston, VT 05495
dmullett@allearthrenewables.com

(for ALLEARTH
RENEWABLES, INC.)

Ken Nolan
Vermont Public Power Supply Authority
P.O. Box 126
Waterbury Center, VT 05677
knolan@vppsa.com

(for Vermont Public
Power Supply Authority)

Thomas Petraska
Village of Ludlow Electric Light Department
9 Pond Street
Ludlow, VT 05149
tpetraska@tds.net

(for Village of Ludlow
Electric Light
Department)

Louis Porter
Washington Electric Cooperative
PO Box 8
East Montpelier, VT 05651
louis.porter@wec.coop

(for Washington Electric
Cooperative Inc.)

Christopher Rauscher
Sunrun Inc.
595 Market St.
Floor 29
San Francisco, CA 94105
chris.rauscher@sunrun.com

(for Sunrun Inc.)

Carol Robertson
Village of Hyde Park Electric Department
P.O. Box 400
Hyde Park, VT 05655
carol.robertson@hydeparkvt.com

(for Village of Hyde
Park Electric
Department)

Jeffrey Schulz
Town of Northfield Electric Department
51 South Main Street
Northfield, VT 05663
jschulz@northfield.vt.us

(for Town of Northfield
Electric Department)

Ronald A. Shems, Esq.
Tarrant, Gillies & Shems, LLP
P.O. Box 1440
Montpelier, VT 05601-1440
ron@tarrantgillies.com

(for Washington Electric
Cooperative Inc.)

John R. Spencer
457 Winhall Hollow Road
05340, VT Bondville
jrspencervt@gmail.com

Darren Springer
City of Burlington Electric Department
585 Pine Street
Burlington, VT 05401
dspringer@burlingtonelectric.com

(for City of Burlington
Electric Department)

Emily Stebbins-Wheelock
City of Burlington Electric Department
585 Pine Street
Burlington, VT 05401
estebbins-wheelock@burlingtonelectric.com

(for City of Burlington
Electric Department)

Michael Sullivan
Town of Hardwick Electric Department
P.O. Box 516
Hardwick, VT 05843
msullivan@hardwickelectric.com

(for Town of Hardwick
Electric Department)

Rebecca Towne
Vermont Electric Cooperative, Inc.
42 Wescom Road
Johnson, VT 05656
rtowne@vermontelectric.coop

(for Vermont Electric
Cooperative Inc.)

Alexander Wing
Vermont Department of Public Service
112 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05620
alexander.wing@vermont.gov

(for Vermont
Department of Public
Service)